
 

 

Please ask for Charlotte Kearsey 
Direct Line: 01246 345273 
Fax:  01246 345252 
Email:  democratic.services@chesterfield.gov.uk 
 
 

NOTICE OF EXECUTIVE DECISION TO BE MADE 
 
 

The following Executive Decisions are due to be made by the CABINET 
MEMBER FOR ECONOMIC GROWTH on THURSDAY, 14 JULY 2022. 

 
  

1.    Street naming - Land north of Northmoor View (EG350L) (Pages 3 - 12) 
 

Reports relating to the decision(s) to be taken are attached to this notice, unless 
they contain confidential or exempt information. A meeting will not necessarily 
take place when the decision is made. Please contact Democratic Services for 

more information. 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

 
FOR PUBLICATION  

 
Street naming – Land north of Northmoor View (EG350L) 

 
Meeting: 
 

Portfolio Holder – Economic Growth  
 

Date:  
 

14 July 2022 

Cabinet 
portfolio: 
 

Economic Growth  
 

Directorate: 
 

Economic Growth  

 
 

1.0 Purpose of the report 
 

1.1 To carry out the street naming function for the new postal addresses for 150 
new dwellings and nine new streets on land north of Northmoor View in 
Brimington, Chesterfield.  

 
2.0 Recommendations 
 
2.1 To approve the naming scheme developed and submitted by Brimington 

Parish Council for the development north of Northmoor View, Brimington.  
 

3.0 Reasons for recommendations 
 
3.1 To enable the street naming function for this new housing development to be 

carried out.  
 

4.0 Report details  
 
4.1 Street naming background 

 
Derbyshire Building Control Partnership (on behalf of Chesterfield Borough 
Council) are responsible for all street naming and property numbering within 
the Chesterfield Borough Council area. The primary objective in naming 
streets is to facilitate easy identification of premises by, the emergency 
services, postal / delivery services and general visitors to the area, amongst 
others. All addresses form part of the National Land and Property Gazetteer 
(NLPG) which covers the whole of England and Wales.   
 

4.2 In the majority of cases the developer will either propose names for the new 
development or request suggestions from the Council. In both cases local 
ward members for the area will be consulted. A number of street naming 
conventions are followed including: 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



2 
 

• Street names for new developments should not be duplicated within a 
postal district area  

• Street names should not be difficult to pronounce or awkward to spell 
• Names of living or deceased persons will not be allowed, unless 

agreement of the named person’s family or estate administrators has been 
obtained  

• Street names, where possible should reflect the history or geography of 
the site or area  

• Street names construed as advertising will not be allowed  
• Street names that could be considered to be offensive will not be allowed  
• Dependant street names will not be allowed (eg Mill Close, Park Lane) 
• Where a road is in two parts, the use of North, South, East and West in 

street names should be avoided (eg North Road East and North Road 
West). It is preferred that two different road names are used 

• Phonetically similar names within a postal town area should be avoided 
• Historic street naming and Numbering practices have often resulted in 

many streets in close proximity being assigned the same name but with a 
differing suffix, eg. Brunel Road, Brunel Avenue, Brunel Close, etc.  The 
Department of Transport advises against this practice.  Proposals to name 
new roads in an area using a differing suffix will normally be refused 

4.3 The Chesterfield Borough Council Commemorations Policy confirms that in 
recent years, increased effort has been made to work with developers and 
consultees to create naming schemes which reflect the historical and cultural 
interest of the site and that we support and encourage this approach.  
 

4.4 The policy also raises the issue of naming streets for individuals. Street 
naming for living or deceased people will usually not be permitted as naming 
permanent features after individuals presents a range of challenges and can 
be extremely resource intensive. It can be very challenging to undertake 
background checks around an individual’s history and unfortunately 
sometimes issues of concern emerge long after street naming has taken 
place. Changing street names is a is a controversial, lengthy and complicated 
legal process to complete with significant statutory consultation requirements. 
In very exceptional circumstances the names of living or deceased people 
may be used but agreement of the named person or their family or estate 
administrators must be obtained and a case made for the person making a 
significant contribution to the borough of Chesterfield or the specific area of 
Chesterfield where the development is.  

 
4.5 Northmoor View  

 
A street naming scheme is required for the development of 150 dwellings 
across nine new streets on land north of Northmoor View in Brimington, 
Chesterfield. The developers did not suggest a street naming scheme, 
therefore Derbyshire Building Control Partnership (on behalf of Chesterfield 
Borough Council) undertook a stakeholder consultation in autumn 2021 to 
help develop a scheme.  

Page 4



3 
 

 
4.6 Brimington Parish Council submitted a naming scheme for the nine new 

streets and were the only respondents to the consultation. Concerns were 
raised by Derbyshire Building Control Partnership and the developers 
regarding the original submission including: 
• Duplication of a street name used elsewhere in the borough  
• The need to change some of the suffixes suggested to road, way, drive or 

street  
• The use of the surnames of living and deceased people  

 
4.7 Following discussions with Brimington Parish Council, an amended street 

name scheme was submitted, this responds to the duplication and suffix 
challenge, however, Brimington Parish Council wish to continue with their 
submission using people’s surnames. The street naming scheme proposed by 
Brimington Parish Council is: 
1. Skylark Road (orange on the plan) 
2. Buzzard Close (yellow on the plan) 
3. Gilby Avenue (pale pink on the plan) 
4. Browns Close (green on the plan) 
5. Cousins Close (purple on the plan) 
6. Bate Road (red on the plan) 
7. Great Nether Pit Close (Turquoise on the plan) 
8. Burrows Way (dark purple on the plan) 
9. Tinker Street (blue on the plan) 

4.8 The submission included commentary on how Brimington Parish Council 
believe the surnames requested meet the very exceptional circumstances 
outlined in the Commemorations Policy i.e. the person has made a significant 
contribution to the borough of Chesterfield or the specific area of Chesterfield 
where the development is: 
 
Gilby Avenue – named after Cllr Terry Gilby, the current longest serving 
member of Chesterfield Borough Council, former Mayor of Chesterfield, 
former Chair of Brimington Parish Council and former Chair of the 
Transpennine Trail Partnership (the trail runs through Brimington).  
 
Browns Close – named after Christine Brown, long serving Chair of Brimington 
Parish Council, introduced the Derbyshire Association of Local Council’s quality 
standard, Tissington Charity Trustee and leader of the village women’s group 
for many years.  
 
Cousins Close – named after Philip Cousins, Philip Cousins long serving Chair 
of Brimington Parish Council who led on the large scale refurbishment of 
Brimington Community Centre and other significant local improvement 
projects and is also a keen local amateur historian. 
 
Burrows Way – named after Walter Burrows (deceased), former long serving 
Derbyshire County Councillor for the area, former Chair of Derbyshire County 
Council and Honorary Alderman John Burrows, former Leader of Chesterfield 

Page 5



4 
 

Borough Council, Chair of Governors at Brimington Junior School – leading on 
the successful lobbying for a new school building.  

 
4.9 A decision is required by the Cabinet Portfolio Holder Economic Growth on 

whether or not to accept the suggested street naming scheme proposed by 
Brimington Parish Council. Particular consideration should be made around 
the exceptional circumstances outlined in the Commemorations Policy for the 
use of people’s names in street naming schemes.  
 

5.0 Alternative options 
 
5.1 Alternative option 1 - To develop a whole new street naming scheme for the 

development.  
  
 Alternative Option 2 – To accept the majority of Brimington Parish Council’s 

submission but not the four street names using people’s surnames – Gilby 
Avenue, Browns Close, Counsins Close and Burrows Way.  

 
 Derbyshire Building Control Partnership have suggested some alternative 

suitable names to consider if either of these alternative options are taken 
forward: 
• Sutton Close  
• Austen Road  
• Fenton Avenue  
• Lockhouse Lane  
• Gala Close 
• Greenwood Close  
• Siskin Street 
• Rother Road  

 
6.0       Implications for consideration – Financial and value for money 

 
6.1 Renaming streets at a later date is an expensive and complicated issue. Street 

re-naming incurs the following estimated costs from Derbyshire Building 
Control Partnership (DBCP) - £309 fee per street name change for up to 20 
properties then £11 per property thereafter. In addition to DBCP fees there 
will also be financial and resource commitments for: 
• Visiting all properties to discuss the name change with residents prior to 

the formal DBCP consultation  
• Preparing and submitting block plans for existing street names and 

numbers including any business addresses  
• Developing and potentially consulting on new name options  
• Preparing the report for Planning Committee  
• Legal action taken against the Council for additional costs emerging from 

the name change by residents, organisations and businesses  
• Changes to street furniture including new street signage 

 
7.0 Implications for consideration – Legal 

Page 6



5 
 

 
7.1 The street naming legislation covering England and Wales (excluding London) 

is contained in: 
• Section 64 and 65 of the Town Improvement Clauses Act 1847 
• Section 160 of the Public Health Act 1875 
• Section 21 of the Public Health Act 1907 
• Section 17, 18 and 19 of the Public Health Act 1925 
• The Local Government Act 1972 

 
7.0       Implications for consideration – Human resources 

 
7.1 No issues identified.  

 
8.0       Implications for consideration – Council plan 

 
8.1 No issues identified.  
 
9.0       Implications for consideration – Climate change 

 
9.1 No issues identified.  
 
10.0 Implications for consideration – Equality and diversity 

 
10.1 No issues identified.  

 
11.0 Implications for consideration – Risk management 
 

 
Decision information 

 

Description of the Risk Impact Likelihood Mitigating Action Impact Likelihood 
Street re-naming costs 
financial, human resources 
and legal implications.  

H M Scheme submitted by 
Brimington Parish 
Council. They have 
indicated that they had 
undertaken consultation 
with residents.  
 

M M 

Future challenges around 
naming roads after 
individuals.  

M H Case by case 
consideration against 
the street naming 
procedures and 
Commemorations Policy.  

L M 

Negative public and media 
response around naming 
roads after politicians.   

M  M Scheme submitted by 
Brimington Parish 
Council. They have 
indicated that they had 
undertaken consultation 
with residents.  
 

L M 

Page 7



6 
 

Key decision number N/A 
Wards affected All  

 
Document information 

 
Report author 
Neil Johnson – Service Director Economic Growth 
 
Appendices to the report  
Appendix 1 – Street plan    
Appendix 2 – Naming criteria  

 
 

 
 

 

Page 8



J

U

N

P119 P119
P120 P120

*

R

P

A

R

P

A

B

I

R

O

p

p

J

U

N

O

p

p

B

I

R

O

p

p

J

U

N

O

p

p

B

E

C

A

s

E
L
M

O
pp

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

4.
5.

6.
7.

8.
9.

12.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.
25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

33.

35.

32.

36.

37.

43.

44.

56.

57.

45.

46.
47.

48.
50.

51.

53.

54.

59.

60.

61.

82.

83.

84.
75.

76.

77.

78.

79.
80.

81.

86.
87.

88.

89.

90.

91.

92.

93.

96.
97.

98.

99.

105.
106.

107.108.

109.
110.

111.
112.

113.
114.

115.

118.

116.

117.

119.
120.

121.
122.

123.
124.

125.
126.

127.

128.
129.

131.
132.

133.

134.

135.
136.

137.

138.

139.

140.

141.

142.

144.
145.

146.
147.

149.

150.

NORTH MOOR VIEW FOOTPATH AND CYCLEWAY LINES

*

A

2

0

A

2

0

o

p

p

A

2

0

A

2

0

o

p

p

A

2

0

A

2

0

o

p

p

A

2

0

A

2

0

o

p

p

38.

104.
95.

130.

PROPOSED ATTENUATION BASIN

SUBSTATION

A

2

0

A

2

0

o

p

p

49.

P13

P13

P16
P16

P18
P18

P21
P21

P22

P22

P23

P23

P24

P24

P25

P25

P26

P26

P27

P27P28
P28

P32
P32

P34
P34

P47

P47

P48

P48

P90
P90

P91

P91

P92

P92

P95

P95

P96P96
P97

P110 P110
P111 P111

P112

P144 P144

P118

P118

P119 P119
P120 P120

P121

P121

P123 P123
P124 P124

P125

P125 P127

P127 P128

P128

P131

P131

P132

P132

143.

Ctv

Ctv

2
9
a

3

7

Manor

5

3

Recycling Business

Redroof

2

4

1

4

C

R

O

F

T

1

3

0

M

A

N

O

R

 
R

O

A

D

3

3

1
8

2

7

1

2

7

6

1

2

2

3

1
5

5

B

R

O

O

M

 
G

A

R

D

E

N

S

4

2

1

7

4

1
0

9

1

3
1

1

Dene

2

4

7

4

9

Rest

Centre

9

3

6

1

0

2

Oak

8

T

O

P

 

P

I

N

G

L

E

 

C

L

O

S

E

The Bungalow

Ivy House Farm

6

U

P

P

E

R

1

1

1

1
1

1

5

C

L

O

S

E

5

4

5

4

N

O

R

T

H

 

M

O

O

R

 

V

I

E

W

3

5

1

0

8

4

Woodview

19

Forge

3

4

Farm View

I
V

Y

 
H

O

U

S

E

 
F

A

R

M

 
L

A

N

E

Nursing

Home

9

Redroof

2

4

P

I

N

G

L

E

 

G

R

A

N

G

E

1

2

2

6

1
8

3

1
5

2

Dene

1

8

C

H

E

S

T

E

R

F

I

E

L

D

 

R

O

A

D

Saint

Oak

3

7

2

1
1

Michael's

1

0

19

B

R

I

A

R

 

V

I

E

W

1

R

P

A

R

P

A

R

P

A

R

P

A

P93
P93

94.
103.

102.

101.
P112

55.

13.

P97

A

2

0

(

M

)

O

p

p

34.

*

*

*

*

39.

40.

41.

42.

A

2

0

A

2

0

o

p

p

P39

52.

2.1.

A

2

0

A

2

0

o

p

p

A

2

0

A

2

0

o

p

p

A

2

0

A

2

0

o

p

p

P40

P39P40

A

2

0

o

p

p

A

2

0

P109

P109

A

2

0

o

p

p

A

2

0

P98P98

3.

P12

P12

62.

63.

64.

65.
66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

85.

100.

148.

P147P147
P148P148

58.

P14
P15

P14
P15

P17
P17

P19

P19

P30

P30

P31
P31

P35

P35 P33 P36

P33 P36

P41
P41

P42

P54

P54

P55

P55

P60

P60

P64
P64

P70 P70

P89

P89

P94

P94

P102

P102

P114 P114 P115 P115

P122 P122

P140

P140

P141

P141

P145P145

P71
P71

HEDGEROW SCREENING
ALONG BOUNDARY

P20

P20

P29

P29

P42

P101

P101

10.

11.

*

*

*

*

*

*

P59

P59

A
S

P

A
s

B
IR

O
p
p

A

P

P

A

s A

P

P

O

p

p

A

S

P

O

p

p

C
H

S

O
pp

J

U

N

A

s

A

S

P

O

p

p

A

S

P

A

s

A

P

P

A

s

A

P

P

O

p

p

C

H

S

A

s

C

H

S

A

s

J

U

N

A

s

A

L

D

O

p

p

A

L

D

A

s

A

S

P

O

p

p

A

P

P

A

s

A

P

P

O

p

p

B

I

R

O

p

p

A

L

D

A

s

C

H

S

A

s

C

H

S

A

s

A

L

D

A

s

B

I

R

O

p

p

A

L

D

A

s

A
S

P

O
p
p

C

H

S

A

s

C

H

S

O

p

p

C

H

S

O

p

p

C

H

S

O

p

p

J

U

N

A

s

A

S

P

A

s

J

U

N

O

p

p

J

U

N

O

p

p

A

S

P

A

s

B

I

R

A

s

J

U

N

O

p

p

A

S

P

A

s

B

I

R

O

p

p

B

I

R

O

p

p

A

S

P

O

p

p

J

U

N

A

s

J

U

N

O

p

p

A

S

P

O

p

p

A

S

P

O

p

p

A

P

P

A

s

A

P

P

O

p

p

A

L

D

A

s

A

L

D

O

p

p

A

S

P

A

s

C

H

S

A

s

A

L

D

O

p

p

A

S

P

O

p

p

B

I

R

O

p

p

A

L

D
O

p

p

A

L

D

O

p

p

J

U

N

A

s

A

S

P

O

p

p

A

P

P

A

s

A

P

P

O

p

p

J

U

N

A

s

J

U

N

A

s

C

H

S

A

s

A

L

D

A

s

A

P

P

A

s

A

P

P

O

p

p

C

H

S

O

p

p

A

P

P

A

s

A

P

P

O

p

p

J

U

N

O

p

p

B

I

R

A

s

J

U

N

O

p

p

A

S

P

A

s

A

L

D

O

p

p

A

S

P

O

p

p

A

S

P

O

p

p

J

U

N

E

A

s

J

U

N

E

A

s

J

U

N

E

O

p

p

J

U

N

E

O

p

p

E

L

M

O

p

p

E

L

M

O

p

p

E

L

M

O

p

p

E

L

M

O

p

p

E

L

M

O

p

p

E

L

M

O

p

p

E

L

M

O

p

p

E

L

M
O

p

p

E

L

M

A

s

E

L

M

A

s

E

L

M

A

s

E

L

M

A

s

E

L

M

A

s

E
L
M

O
p
p

E

L

M

A

s

C

H

S

A

s

B
E

C

A
s

B

E

C

A

s

B

E

C

A

s

B

E

C

A

s

B

E

C

A

s

B
E

C

A
s

B

E

C

A

s

B

E

C
A

s

B

E

C

O

p

p

B

E

C

O

p

p

B

E

C

O

p

p

B

E

C

O

p

p

B

E

C

O

p

p

B

E

C

A

s

B

E

C

O

p

p

C

H

S

A

s

C

H

S

O

p

p

C
H

S

A
s

C

H

S

A

s

J

U

N

E

A

s

J

U

N

E

A

s

J

U

N

E

O

p

p

J

U

N

E

O

p

p

A

L

D
O

p

p

B

I

R

A

s

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

NORTH  POINT

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

TITLE:

SCALE @ A0: DWG No: REV:

VISTRY HOMES
CHESTERFIELD ROAD, BRIMINGTON

SITE LAYOUT PLAN

Pure Offices, 4100 Park Approach, Thorpe Park, Leeds, LS15 8GB
  T:07950290925  E:info@artreum.co.uk     www.artreum.co.uk

1:500 1010-003-03-01 B

ARTREUM

KEY:

SITE BOUNDARY

DWELLING ENTRY POINT

AFFORDABLE  HOUSING
TENURE: SHARED OWNERSHIP

OPPOSITE HANDING

PRIVATE PARKING BAY/ DRIVE

1.8m x 1.8m PAVED PATIO BIN COLLECTION POINT

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PRIVATE SHARED DRIVE

BAT BOX - SCHWELGER 1FR

ELECTRICAL VEHICLE CHARGING
POINT

HEDGEHOG HIGHWAY GAP
(130mmx130mm)

BIRD BOX - 1B SCHWEGLER 32mm

TEMPORARY BLOCKWORK
BUTTRESSING.

PLOT REQUIRES WINDPOST OR
ALTERNATIVE STRUCTURAL
SOLUTION

OPP

BLOCK PAVING

EXISTING TREES TO BE RETAINED EXISTING TREES TO BE REMOVED

NOTES:
1. PATHS USED FOR FOR THE REMOVAL OF REFUSE TO COLLECTION POINT SHOULD HAVE A MINIMUM

WIDTH OF 900mm WITH A HARD SURFACING OF NO LESS THAN 750mm.
2. FOR FURTHER EXTERNAL WORKS DETAILS REFER TO FORTEM DRAWING REFERENCE: 1092-151 &

152
3. FOR FURTHER DRAINAGE DETAILS REFER TO FORTEM DRAWING REFERENCE: 1092-102
4. FOR FURTHER LANDSCAPING DETAILS REFER TO FPCR LANDSCAPE DRAWING REFERENCE:

8881-L-101-102 AND 8881-L-103-109.
5. PLOTS 10, 49, 72 AND 149 TO BE CONSTRUCTED WITH NO SIDE DOOR.

REV DATE BY DESCRIPTION

- 20.09.21 CC FIRST ISSUECC

CHK

A 29.09.21 CC ADDITIONAL BLOCK PAVING ADDED FOLLOWING
HIGHWAYS COMMENTS. PLOTS REQUIRING
TEMPORARY BUTTRESSING IDENTIFIED.

CC

AFFORDABLE  HOUSING
TENURE: RENTED

B 08.10.21 CC VISITOR PARKING AND TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES
REMOVED. AFFORDABLE HOUSING TENURE ADDED.

CC

P
age 9

Jasmine.Tubridy
Pencil

Jasmine.Tubridy_1
Polygonal Line

Jasmine.Tubridy_2
Polygonal Line

Jasmine.Tubridy_3
Polygonal Line

Jasmine.Tubridy_4
Polygonal Line

Jasmine.Tubridy_5
Polygonal Line

Jasmine.Tubridy_6
Polygonal Line

Jasmine.Tubridy_7
Polygonal Line

Jasmine.Tubridy_8
Polygonal Line

Jasmine.Tubridy_9
Polygonal Line

Jasmine.Tubridy_10
Polygonal Line

Jasmine.Tubridy_11
Polygonal Line

Jasmine.Tubridy_12
Polygonal Line

Jasmine.Tubridy_13
Polygonal Line

Jasmine.Tubridy_14
Polygonal Line

Jasmine.Tubridy_15
Polygonal Line

Jasmine.Tubridy_16
Polygonal Line

jade.sheppard
Text Box
1. Skylark Road2. Buzzard Close3. Gilby Avenue4. Brown's Close5. Cousins Close6. Bate Road7. Great Nether Pit Close8. Burrows Way9. Tinker Street

Jasmine.Tubridy_17
Typewritten Text
Skylark Road  

Jasmine.Tubridy_18
Typewritten Text
Buzzard Close 

Jasmine.Tubridy_19
Typewritten Text
Gilby Avenue 

Jasmine.Tubridy_20
Typewritten Text
Brown’s Close 

Jasmine.Tubridy_21
Typewritten Text
Cousins Close 

Jasmine.Tubridy_22
Typewritten Text
Bate Road 

Jasmine.Tubridy_23
Typewritten Text
Great Nether Pit Close 

Jasmine.Tubridy_24
Typewritten Text
Burrows Way 

Jasmine.Tubridy_25
Typewritten Text
Tinker Street 

Jasmine.Tubridy_26
Line



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Street Naming and Numbering  

21/07455/SNN 

 

Please see below reasons for the name choice’s that Chesterfield Parish Council have made for this 

development. 

 

1. Skylark Road  - Orange (DWT recorded skylarks as nesting on the site and were 
regularly seen flying above the site especially in the summer.) 

2. Buzzard Close – Yellow  - as this is the second most significant bird found on the site. Also 
both these birds feature on display boards that are still in situ at the entrance to the 2 
footpaths that cross the site. 

3. Gilby Avenue – Pale Pink –  Councillor Terry Frank Gilby  - longest serving member of 
Chesterfield Borough Council,  former Mayor, former Chair of BPC, former Chair of 
Transpennine Trail Partnership. The trail runs through Brimington. 

4. Brown’s Close – Green – Christine Brown – Long serving Chair of BPC, introduced DALC 
quality standard, Tissington Charity Trustee, led women’s group in the village for many 
years. 

5. Cousins Close – Purple – Philip Cousins long serving Chair of Brimington Parish Council. 
Led the large scale refurbishment of Brimington Community Centre and other 
significant local improvement projects, local amateur historian 

6. Bate Road – Red - (this fits with a lost lane in this vicinity). 
7. Great Nether Pit Close – Turquoise – site of ancient pit/field name. Commemorates 

the colliers of the village. 
8. Burrows Way – Dark purple -Walter Burrows (Dec’d) long serving Derbyshire County 

Councillor, former Chairman of the County Council and Hon. Alderman John Burrows 
former Leader of Chesterfield Borough Council, as Chair of Governors at Brimington 
Junior School successfully lobbied for a new school building. 

9. Tinker Street– Blue – because it is what it says.” 

 

 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	Direct Line: 01246 345273
	Fax:  01246 345252
	Email:  democratic.services@chesterfield.gov.uk

	1 Street naming - Land north of Northmoor View (EG350L)
	Appendix 1 - Street plan
	Sheets and Views
	1010-003-03-01


	Appendix 2 - Naming criteria




